GENERAL AMERICAN OrL COMPANY OF TEXAS

DISTRICOTYT OFFICE
BOX 416
LOoCOo HILLS, Nxw MEXICO SS235

November 9, 1973

' RECEIVED

NOV 121973
0il Conservation Commission
909 West Dallas Avenue go.c.C.
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 ARTESIA, OFFICE

Attention W. A. Gressett
Dear Sir:

Effective March 3, 1972 the allowable on General American Oil
Company of Texas well Beeson "F" #15-C was cancelled for
noncompliance with order number R-3221.

Since we have stopped injecting the produced water from the
Empire Abo field we will now be able to inject the produced
water from our Beeson "F" lease into our Grayburg-Keely flood
and request that an allowable of 8 barrels a day be reinstated.

—

Sincerely yours,

RO

District Superintendent .
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